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Jennifer Hanson

From: Jennifer Hanson
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 5:34 PM
To: Angelo Duran
Cc: Abel Schultz
Subject: RE: 2025 Ravenoaks Subdivision Reconstruction Project 
Attachments: 2025 Road Bids - Ravenoaks Final.pdf; 2025 Official Notice Road Work Bid.pdf

Hello, There is not an estimated cost, addendum or plan holder list.  Thank you. 
 

From: Angelo Duran <Angelo.Duran@ConstructConnect.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 3:54 PM 
To: Jennifer Hanson <jhanson@townoforegonwi.gov> 
Subject: 2025 Ravenoaks Subdivision Reconstruction Project  
 
Hi, 
 
I’m with Construct Connect. We’re currently reporting on the above-mentioned project. I have a couple 
of quick questions for you. 
                          *   What is the estimated cost of this project? 
                          *   Is there an addendum issued, can I get a copy? 
                          *  Can I get a copy of the updated plan holder list? 
                          
If you’re not familiar with ConstructConnect and would like to know why we collect this data, schedule a 
time to speak with my manager Patrick Quarry.  He can show you our website and answer any questions. 
Click Here to check his schedule and select a time that works best for you. 
 

Cheers, 

  

Angelo Duran 
Content 
Specialist 
    
tel: 

fax: 

513 458-5869 

866.570.8187 
    

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.
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Construct Connect Reference ID: 

- 6990443 


